Associated Students of	10/26/17	ASWN	
Western Nevada Meeting	Conference		
		Room	
Members Present	Adrian Gonzalez, Alexis Gray, Alex Marangi,		
	Elizabeth Bounds, Tania Covarrubias, Taylor		
	Smokey (late), Viridiana Miranda, Lilly Leon-Vicks.		
Members Missing	Carolyn Furin		
Guests	Aldo Padilla, Kevin Padilla, Piper McCarthy, Javier		
	Barrios.		
Summary of Actions Taken			
Agenda items for next			
meeting			

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call		
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:39 am		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of October 5th and 12th, 2017		
Action Taken	Alex motion, Alexis second		
	Passed with a vote of 3-0-0.		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Public Comment		
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Fundraiser for Disaster Relief		
Action Taken	No formal action taken.		
Summary of Discussion	Last week for fundraising is next week. Lilly reminds members that this is the final push fo donations. She wants members to walk around and get donations as much as we can until the fundraiser ends.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			

Agenda Item	Approval for Representatives		
Action Taken	Aldo and Keveen Padilla was approved with a vote		
	of 3-0-0 to become representatives.		
Summary of Discussion	President Covarrubias asks senators to vote on		
	the approval of Aldo and Keveen Padilla for		
	representatives.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Approval on Clubs		
Action Taken	NSNA club was motioned by Alex, seconded by		
	Alexis, passed with a vote of 5-0-0 to become a		
	formally recognized club.		
	ALAS club was motioned by Alexis, seconded by		
	Adrian, passed with a vote of 5-0-0 to become a		
	formally recognized club.		
	Veterans club was motioned by Alex, seconded by		
	Aldo; passed with a vote of 5-0-0 to become a		
	formally recognized club.		
Summary of Discussion	President Covarrubias asks senators to vote on		
	clubs to be formally recognized as a club.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Emergency Fund		
Action Taken	Motioned by Alex to donate \$1000, second by		
	Aldo; passes 4-0-1.		
Summary of Discussion	Postponed until Piper arrived.		
	Piper McCarthy spoke to ASWN members about		
	the Emergency Fund. A lifeline fund for students in		
A	desperate need.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Aganda Itam	Cabalarahin for Disability Cuppert 9 Convices		
Agenda Item	Scholarship for Disability Support & Services		
Action Taken	Motion by Alex for \$1000, second by Keveen; passes 5-0-0		
Summary of Discussion	ASWN members talk about this scholarship and		
	how much money that ASWN will be awarding.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
=	I .		

Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Executive Reports.		
Action Taken	No formal action taken		
Summary of Discussion	President Covarrubias asks members, on behalf of Mark Ghan, to ask students about the following issues: - How do students learn about financial aid and scholarships while they are in highschool and how can WNC give students better information? - What barriers do students face when applying for scholarships? Members voiced their personal answers to these questions.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports		
Action Taken	No formal action taken		
Summary of Discussion	Lilly needs help from members deciding on a		
A	decision for a proposal regarding the soccer club.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Further discussion on this issue next meeting.		
Comments/Information			
A standal Ham	Club Danada		
Agenda Item Action Taken	Club Reports		
	No formal action taken		
Summary of Discussion	Soccer: no updates		
	Geology: no updates		
	Pet Lover's: no updates		
	ALAS: Dia de los Muertos Nov. 1st - 4th. clubs can		
	set up an altar from 4:00 - 5:00pm the day before.		
	Psychology: no update		
	Photography: Next meeting at Firkin and Fox. will		
	do table for Dia de los Muertos.		
	Veterana: now a club.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Committee Reports		
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken		
Summary of Discussion	ASSCC: reviewed residential life procedures and a		
	potential student conduct policies pamphlet.		

	Annual Control of the		
	Accessibility: trying to find a date for their first		
	meeting.		
	Cafe: Went over auxiliary committee idea. Discussion on getting a cafe in Fallen. Distance Education: got new policy and bylaws. General Education: updating policies on course catalog. working on fixing bylaws and constitution. SPFIE: Held master planning meeting for		
	community comment.		
	Student Success: no update.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Old Business		
Action Taken	No formal action was taken		
Summary of Discussion	Viridiana reminds members that the Blood Drive is		
	on Nov. 1st.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	New Business		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	No new business		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Public Comment		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	No public comment		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Adjournment		
A (1 T)	M () 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:52 am.		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
O a marga mata llus fara a series de la constante de la consta			
Comments/Information			
	1		